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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 2:47 PM

To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg; Joel Goh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - KIANG MOTOR  (TP VEHICLE: 

GBB 2817M, INSURED VEHICLE: GBE 960D, DOA: 18-10-2020) /DM21HO00059 / JG

Attachments: GBB2817M IA.pdf

Dear Joel, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBB 2817M. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2021 12:34 PM 

To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - KIANG MOTOR (TP VEHICLE: GBB 2817M, INSURED VEHICLE: 

GBE 960D, DOA: 18-10-2020) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle GBB 2817M at M/s:  KIANG MOTOR, BLK 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 

4 #08-26 SYNERGY@KB SINGAPORE 417800. 

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action. 

 
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

 


